
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 6 December 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

37(v3) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question 1 
(10 mins)

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:

Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): In light of the Traffic Commissioner’s decision to 
revoke the public service vehicle operator’s licence of RJ’s of Wem, will the 
Minister make a statement on the future of bus services in north-east Wales?

Urgent Question 2 
(10 mins)

To the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-Being and Sport:

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=646&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on Ruabon 
Medical Centre in Wrexham, which has ended its contract with the NHS after being 
unable to fill two vacant doctor posts?

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: PISA Results
(45 mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs: Energy
(30 mins)  

5 The Education Workforce Council (Registration of Youth Workers, 
Youth Support Workers and Work Based Learning Practitioner) 
Order 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM6180 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5

Approves that the draft The Education Workforce Council (Registration of Youth 
Workers, Youth Support Workers and Work Based Learning Practitioners) Order 
2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 15 
November 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Education Workforce Council (Registration of Youth Workers, Youth Support 
Workers and Work Based Learning Practitioners) Order 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=538&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10807/sub-ld10807-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10807/sub-ld10807-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10807/sub-ld10807-e.pdf


Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

6 Debate on the Draft Budget 2017-18
(120 mins)  

NDM6179 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):
 
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 20.12:

Notes the Draft Budget for the financial year 2017-2018 laid in the Table Office 
by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government on 18 October 2016. 

'The Draft Budget Proposals 2017-18'

Supporting Documents
Draft Budget for the financial year 2017-2018
Finance Committee – Scrutiny of the Welsh Government Draft Budget 2017-18

The following amendment has been tabled:

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Delete all and replace with:

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Does not believe the Welsh Government's draft Budget 2017-18 meets the needs 
of the Welsh people.

7 Voting time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 7 December 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10807-em/sub-ld10807-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10828/cr-ld10828-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10780/gen-ld10780-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10780/gen-ld10780-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10841/cr-ld10841-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 1 December 2016
for answer on 6 December 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): What assessment has the First Minister 
made of the effect of bank closures on businesses in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0322(FM)W

2. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Section 68 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 
2004? OAQ(5)0318(FM)

3. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): What initiatives are the Welsh Government 
working on to tackle climate change? OAQ(5)0316(FM)

4. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on community cohesion? OAQ(5)0309(FM)

5. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s agricultural policy following the 
decision to leave the European Union? OAQ(5)0320(FM)W 

6. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister provide 
an update on funding for the South Wales Metro? OAQ(5)0317(FM)

7. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on ambulance service performance in south Wales? 
OAQ(5)0311(FM)

8. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to support farmers 
in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0308(FM)

9. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the additional capital monies the Welsh Government will receive 
following the announcement in the UK Government’s Autumn 
Statement? OAQ(5)0323(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
file://gba01/RW_NAFILE/OPO/Table%20Office/Assembly%20Business/Order%20Paper/5th%20Assembly%20(2016%20-%202021)/2016/12%20December/06-12-16/Huw%20Irranca-Davies%20(Ogmore):
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174


10. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on current broadband speeds for schools in Islwyn? 
OAQ(5)0319(FM)

11. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on how the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 
2015 is being integrated into the  work of the Welsh Government? 
OAQ(5)0307(FM)

12. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of proposals to reorganise HMRC in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0324(FM)

13. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Barnett consequential  for Wales as a result of the 
Autumn Statement? OAQ(5)0313(FM)

14. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to support the growth of businesses in Mid and West Wales? 
OAQ(5)0325(FM)

15. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement 
regarding the development of local supply chains in Neath? 
OAQ(5)0315(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 13 and Wednesday 14 December 2016
Recess: Monday 19 December 2016 – Sunday 8 January 2017
Tuesday 10 and Wednesday 11 January 2017
Tuesday 17 and Wednesday 18 January 2017

Tuesday 13 December 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language: 

The Additional Learning Needs and Educational Tribunals (Wales) Bill 
(60 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 
The Development Bank of Wales (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 
Child Poverty Strategy for Wales – Progress Report 2016 (30 mins)

 Statement by the Counsel General: Codes of Welsh Law (30 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Criminal Finances Bill (15 mins)
 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion (No. 2) on the Children and 

Social Work Bill (15 mins)
 The Non-Domestic Rating (Chargeable Amounts) (Wales)  Regulations 

2016 (15 mins)
 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following items 

together but with separate votes (15 mins):
o The Social Care Wales (Extension of Meaning of “Social Care 

Worker”) Regulations 2016
o The Social Care Wales (Specification of Social Care Workers) 

(Registration) Regulations 2016

Wednesday 14 December 2016

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
(45 mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
 Statement by the Chair of the Equality, Local Government and 

Communities Committee on the Committee’s Inquiry into Human 
Rights (30 mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Recess: Monday 19 December 2016 – Sunday 8 January 2017

Tuesday 10 January 2017

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Debate: The Final Budget 2017-18 (60 mins)
 Debate: The General Principles of the Land Transaction Tax and Anti-

avoidance of Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial Resolution on the Land Transaction Tax and 

Anti-avoidance of Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill (5 mins)

Wednesday 11 January 2017

Government Business

Pack Page 4



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
(45 mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 
 Short Debate (30 mins)

Tuesday 17 January 2017

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Trade Union (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed Requirements and 

Default Schemes) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2017 (15 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Health Service Medical Supplies 

(Costs) Bill (15 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Higher Education and Research Bill 

(15 mins)

Wednesday 18 January 2017

Government Business

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (120 mins) 
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 
 Short Debate (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

